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From: Ellen Moss
To: Ellen Matthews
Subject: FW: ACP-323780-25 - 10 year planning permission for Ballinlee Wind Farm located in Ballincurra,

Ballingayrour, Ballinlee North & South, Ballinrea, Ballyreesode, Camas North & South, Carrigeen,
Knockuregare, Ballybane and other townlands in County Limerick

Date: Tuesday 4 November 2025 12:53:17
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From: SIDS 
Sent: Tuesday 4 November 2025 12:41
To: Single Point of Contact <spc@seai.ie>
Subject: ACP-323780-25 - 10 year planning permission for Ballinlee Wind Farm located in
Ballincurra, Ballingayrour, Ballinlee North & South, Ballinrea, Ballyreesode, Camas North & South,
Carrigeen, Knockuregare, Ballybane and other townlands in County Limerick.

 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer further to the above-mentioned
proposed development.
 
Enclosed is a copy of a letter issued to the applicant in this case.
 
The proposed development will comprise of 17 turbines, a permanent 110kV substation
and ancillary works.
 
If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer
of the Commission.
 
Kind regards,
Ellen Moss
Executive Officer
 
 
From: Single Point of Contact <spc@seai.ie> 
Sent: Thursday 16 October 2025 15:36
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: New Application ACP-323780-25

 

 
Hi Sinead,
 
Many thanks for sharing the below.
 
Can I ask that you share the scale of the project once it has passed the
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              Our Case Number: ACP-323780-25 


 


 


 


 


MWP 
c/o Caoimhe O'Connor 
Reen Point, Blennerville, 
Tralee 
Co. Kerry 
V92 X2TK 


 


Date: 04 November 2025 
 
Re: 10 year planning permission for Ballinlee Wind Farm consisting of 17 no. wind turbines, a permanent 


110kV substation and ancillary development 
located in Ballincurra, Ballingayrour, Ballinlee North & South, Ballinrea, Ballyreesode, Camas North 
& South, Carrigeen, Knockuregare, Ballybane and other townlands in County Limerick.  
(www.ballinleegreenenergyplanning.ie) 


 


Dear Sir / Madam, 


I have been asked by An Coimisiún Pleanála to refer further to the above-mentioned proposed 
development.  


 


In accordance with section 37JA (a) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended the 
Commission hereby confirms at this stage that it is satisfied that the application includes all the information 
required to process the application in relation to the proposed development.  


 


If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Commission. 
Please quote the above mentioned An Coimisiún reference number in any correspondence or telephone 
contact with the Commission. 


 


Yours faithfully, 


 
_____________________ 
Sinead White 
Executive Officer 
Direct Line: 01-8737202 
PAX03  


 


 


Your Reference: Ballinlee Green Energy Limited 
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completeness check?
 
Kind Regards,
 
Ali
Ali Donnellan
Single Point of Contact Monitoring Specialist
Decarbonised Heat & System Supports
Sustainable Energy Authority of Ireland (SEAI)
 

3 Park Place,
Hatch Street Upper,
Dublin 2,
Ireland D02 FX65
 
e: alison.donnellan@seai.ie
t: 018082270
w: www.seai.ie

Delivering Ireland's energy revolution for the benefit of society.
Funded by the Government of Ireland.

Tel: +353 (0) 1 8082100 Web: <="" a=""> 
This email may contain information which is confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify
the sender by telephone or return email and delete the material from your computer.

 
 
 
From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie> 
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Single Point of Contact <spc@seai.ie>
Subject: New Application ACP-323780-25
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Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
You are being notified that a REDIII application was received by An Coimisiún 
Pleanála. In this regard please note the following details: 
 
Date received:  28/09/25
Reference number: ACP-323780-25
Proposed Development: 10 year planning permission for Ballinlee Wind Farm 
consisting of 17 no. wind turbines, a permanent 110kV substation and ancillary 
development located in Ballincurra, Ballingayrour, Ballinlee North & South, 
Ballinrea, Ballyreesode, Camas North & South, Carrigeen, Knockuregare, 
Ballybane and other townlands in County Limerick.
Applicant:  Ballinlee Green Energy Limited
 
The documentation submitted with the application can be viewed on 
www.ballinleegreenenergyplanning.ie
 
The case details and documentation are also available on the Commission’s 
website -  Welcome to An Coimisiún Pleanála | An Coimisiún Pleanála -
 
The Commission is currently undertaking a completeness check of the application 
in accordance with section 37JA of the Planning and Development Act 2000, as 
amended. You will be notified if the application is complete/incomplete.  
 
If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned 
officer of the Commission. Please quote the above mentioned An Coimisiún 
Pleanála reference number in any correspondence or telephone contact with the 
Commission. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Sinead White
 

 

 
Fógra Rúin: Tá an ríomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atá nasctha leis faoi rún agus dírithe amháin
don seolaí. Má bhfuair tú an ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil le bainisteoir an chórais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimí nochtaithe san ríomhphost seo is iad tuairimí an tseoltóra
féin agus níl sé intuigthe gurb iad tuairimí An Coimisiún Pleanála nó go gcloíonn siad le polasaithe
ráite An Coimisiún.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the addressee. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not
necessarily reflect the views or accord with the stated policies of An Coimisiún Pleanála.
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
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